SCAVENGER HUNT GUESSING GAME - Kitchener Region

Kitchener Region

Parish’s main altar has a tester hanging over a seven foot
high crucifix; carved solid oak paneling; Fresco: the Baptism
of the Lord.

Parish was home of two past Diocesan Presidents; colourful
Harambee pole in front; Archangel stained glass feature.

Parish is built on “Catholic Hill"; “Catherine wheel” window; two
towers, one a bell added in 1926.

Parish sits alongside beautiful walled cemetery; church steeple
highest point in region; same priest for 23 years.

Parish has choir loft with full pipe organ; erected in 1870;
ceiling murals of Saints and Lamb of God.

Parish was established in 1883; home to past Diocesan
President; closely affiliated with Catholic school beside church.

Parish’s stain glass window depicts highlights of the Salvation
History; changed church & location three times; home to past
Diocesan President.

Parish has six ft. tall statue of the Risen Christ behind the
altar; parish life centre with three rooms named after the
Archangels; adoration chapel.

Parish has red light always lite in bell tower; 24 hour adoration
chapel; colourful banners hang alongside Jesus on the Cross.

Parish boasts two Frances Lovering Award winners; a past
Diocesan President; prefab church built in 1953.

Parish has 100 year old trees in front; 70,000 bricks from Twin
City buildings were used to build church in 1890; pipe organ
installed for Diamond Jubilee.

Parish held Mass in parishioner's home until the floor
collapsed in 1856; parishioners rented their family pew in
newly bought Methodist church; had two mission churches.

Parish is served by Carmelite Priests; lost child garden; home
to past Diocesan President.

Parish had a grotto in 1952; large addition to front of church in
2004; statues of St. Bernadette and Our Lady.

Parish has been a Jesuit parish since 2001; hand blown glass
rosary adorns side of entrance wall; adoration chapel behind
the tabernacle.

Kitchener Region

a) St. Joseph, Patron of Canada, Acton
b) St. John the Evangelist, Arthur
c) St. Clement, Cambridge

d) St. Gregory the Great, Cambridge
e) St. Mary of the Visitation, Cambridge
f) St. Patrick, Cambridge

g) St. Martin of Tours, Drayton

h) St. Teresa of Avila, Elmira

i) St. Mary Immaculate, Elora

k) St. Joseph, Fergus

I) Basilica of Our Lady Immaculate,
Guelph

m) Holy Rosary, Guelph

n) Sacred Heart, Guelph

0) St. John, Guelph

p) St. Joseph, Guelph

q) Sacred Heart, Kenilworth

r) Blessed Sacrament, Kitchener

s) Sacred Heart, Kitchener

t) St. Aloysius, Kitchener

u) St. Anthony Daniel, Kitchener

v) St. Francis of Assisi, Kitchener

w) St. John, Kitchener

x) St. Joseph, Kitchener

y) St. Mark, Kitchener

z) St. Mary, Kitchener

aa) St. Teresa of Avila, Kitchener

bb) St. Boniface, Maryhill

cc) Holy Family, New Hamburg

dd) Sacred Heart & St. Peter Mission,
Rockwood and Qustic

ee) St. Agatha, St. Agatha

ff) Our Lady of Lourdes, Waterloo

gg) St. Agnes, Waterloo

hh) St. Louis, Waterloo

ii) St Michael, Waterloo



Parish was first a quarry-stone church, later
dismantled and built Cathedral like church in 1922;
Fresco painted ceilings.

Parish was a mission church in 1869; new church
has adoration chapel with bell tower; altar decorated
with motifs: maple leaf, lily, thistle and shamrock.

Parish has carved wooden statue of Saint & wolf at
entrance door; atrium in basement; peace garden
with bird houses.

Parish founded in Centennial year of Canada; floors
slope towards the altar; The Risen Christ in the
sanctuary.

Parishes built in 1936; stone quarry church on
country hill and in town; gothic windows & quatrefoil
shaped vent; new parish planned adjacent to Camp
Brebeuf.

Parish has large circular stained glass windows on
three side of church; Perpetual Eucharistic Adoration
chapel; grotto in honour of Our Lady of Lourdes.

Parish had mass three times a year by missionary
Jesuit priests in a log school house; Cathedral style
church with 150 ft. steeple; alpha & omega symbols
painted on ceiling.

Parish’s first church was built in 1856; new church
was built on farm land donated by the Wilhelm
family; prayer garden with Marian statue.

Parish was built in Gothic style with tin covered
steeple and omate iron cross; Shrine of the
Sorrowful Mother; had three different sects of priests

Parish's red brick structure has a cemented tower
with cross on top; stained glass window of patron
saint; rectangular alcove highlights altar.

Parish was designed in contemporary Canadian
style; tent like ceilings highlight wooden beams;
huge stained glass windows over entrance of doors.

Parish was built in 1918 for a Polish community;
Fresco paintings adorn ceiling; beautiful white
tabernacle with stained glass windows of saints
surrounding it.

Parish in Gothic style in shape of Latin cross with a
large tower on one side and a small tower on the
other side; Seven Sorrows paintings dominate
ceiling.

Parish was built in 1881 as a mission church;
added bells, altar, organ and Stations of the Cross
& blue ceilings in 1934; now has a mission church.

Parish had a small wooden church built in 1880; 80
ft. steeple was removed in 1971 renovations; barrel
vault ceilings & Gothic stained & frosted glass
windows.

Parish held mass in the basement for 20 years;
upper church added with stone altar; Ambry
restored in sanctuary wall in 1999.

Parish was a log church with Irish & German
settlers; forced to worship elsewhere for 30 years;
then in a shed, a church was built in 1903; Lourdes
Grotto with Stations of the Cross.

Parish is Gothic style redbrick church; Fresco
paintings along balcony; Canadian, ltalian & Polish
community.

Parish was built in 1969 in a unique triangular
design; brown brick and wood interior; Italian pipe
organ.



